
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

September 03, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  
  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
1. Receipt of bids for a 20’ tilt deck trailer (skid loader trailer) for the Street Dept. 

2. Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
3. An Ordinance Accepting The Bid Of Willis Bros., Inc. And Authorizing Contracting For The 

Harrison Ave And Garfield Ave CDBG infrastructure Project 

4. An Ordinance Accepting And Approving Supplemental Agreement No. 3 With The Missouri 

Highway And Transportation Commission For The North Morley Sidewalk Improvement Project. 

5. An Ordinance A Cooperative Agreement; Approving And Accepting A Certain Quit Claim Deed; 

And Making Certain Findings And Providing Further Authority. 

6. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute A Managed 

Services Agreement With The Tech Shop, LLC To Provide Information Technology Administrative 

Services To The Moberly Police Department 

7. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To Purchase Nine (9) 

Computers From The Tech Shop, LLC For The Moberly Police Department For $8,320.00. 

8. A Resolution Authorizing Increased Pay For Commissioned Police Officers And All Fire 

Department Employees. 

9. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute An Energy 

Performance Contract With Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC. 

10. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Cope Trailer Sales, LLC For A Twenty Foot Tilt Deck Trailer 

And Authorizing The Purchase Thereof For $5,850.00. 

11. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into Purchase Agreements With Spillman 

Technologies, Inc And Ewers Technology, LLC D/B/A Fireprograms For Cad Software, 

Installation And Maintenance Related To Fire Reports. 

12. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of  the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

13. Appointment to the Moberly, Missouri Public Corporation. 

1



14. Consideration of a Motion to adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the 

status pending legal and real estate. (Closed Statues 610.021) (1,2) 

Adjournment 
 

The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may 

obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

  

2



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a 20’ tilt deck trailer (skid loader trailer) for the Street 

Dept. 

  

Summary: Street Dept. requested quotes from three (3) companies.  The bids were from 

the following:   Cope Trailer Sales, LLC. (Martinburgs, MO), Carters Trailer 

Sales (Kirksville, MO) and Mellors Trailers (Boonville, MO).  Attached is the 

bids.  Staff recommends accepting the low bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 158,986.46 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

3

#1.



4

#1.



5

#1.



6

#1.



7

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids and they were opened August 15, 2019. We received 

two (2) bids and they are attached. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: CDBG Infrastructure Improvements 

  

Account Number: 600.178.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 297,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



11

#2.



12

#2.



13

#2.



14

#2.



15

#2.



16

#2.



17

#2.



18

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Accepting The Bid Of Willis Bros., Inc. And Authorizing 

Contracting For The Harrison Ave And Garfield Ave CDBG infrastructure 

Project 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids and they were opened August 15, 2019. We received 

two (2) bids and they are attached.  Engineer estimate to accept the bid from 

Willis Brothers for $528,186.71 relates to curb and gutter and storm water 

work and is supported by grant funds and $348,944.00 relates to water lines in 

base bid area (between McKinsey and Carpenter. Plus Alternate bid A for 

$115,724.00 additional water lines on Harrison, North of Carpenter and 

Alternate bid B for $128,322.00 additional lines on Garfield, North of 

Carpenter Street  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: CDBG Infrastructure Improvements 

  

Account Number: 600.178.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 297,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

19

#3.



BILL NO._____________________  ORDINANCE NO.______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF WILLIS BROS., INC. AND 

AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR THE HARRISON AVE AND GARFIELD AVE 

CDBG INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, staff published an Advertisement for Bids for the Harrison Ave and 

Garfield Ave Street Project; and 

WHEREAS, two bids were received and opened on August 15, 2019; and  

WHEREAS, bids were requested and received for a Base bid along with Alternate A and 

Alternate B bids and Willis Bros., Inc., was the low bidder for all three bid packages in the 

amount of $944,874.71 Base bid, $115,724.00 Alternate A bid and $128,322.00 Alternate B bid; 

and 

WHEREAS, upon acceptance of the bids contract(s) will be prepared for execution of 

the project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO WIT: 

SECTION ONE. That the bids of Willis Bros., Inc., in the amounts of $944,874.71 

Base bid, $115,724.00 Alternate A bid and $128,322.00 Alternate B bid are hereby accepted. 

SECTION TWO.  That the City Manager or his designee is hereby directed to prepare 

and execute a contract(s) consistent with the bid documents and the accepted bids with Willis 

Bros., Inc. 

SECTION THREE.  That this ordinance will be in full force and effect upon passage by 

the City Council. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of September, 2019, by the Council of the City 

of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

20

#3.



21

#3.



22

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Accepting And Approving Supplemental Agreement No. 3 

With The Missouri Highway And Transportation Commission For The 

North Morley Sidewalk Improvement Project. 

 

  

Summary: This agreement is to clarify the starting point of the project being at Coates St. 

and N. Morley rather than E. Rollins St. and N. Morley.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust/Business 63 and Highway 24 Sidewalk 

  

Account Number: 600.167.5410 

  

Available Budget $: 6,000.00 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other                           Passed Failed 

 23

#4.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND APPROVING SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 

NO. 3 WITH THE MISSOURI HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

FOR THE NORTH MORLEY SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    On March 2, 2016, the City of Moberly and the Missouri Highway and 

Transportation Commission entered into an STP-Urban Funds Agreement for sidewalk upgrades 

along North Morley Street from Rollins to Route 24 for new and replacement sidewalks. 

 SECTION TWO:  Thereafter on October 14, 2016 and June 1, 2018, the City and the 

Commission entered into Supplemental Agreements 1 and 2, respectively, to the original contract.  

SECTION THREE:    The Commission has proposed a Supplemental Agreement No. 3 to 

the original agreement which will change the starting point for the sidewalk upgrades from the 

intersection of Coates Street and North Morley to E. Rollins Street and N. Morley  

SECTION FOUR:  The Moberly City Council hereby accepts Supplemental Agreement  

No. 3 and recommends approval of the Supplement Agreement. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 3rd day 

of September, 2019.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

____________________    __________________________________ 

24

#4.



25

#4.



26

#4.



27

#4.



28

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance A Cooperative Agreement; Approving And Accepting A 

Certain Quit Claim Deed; And Making Certain Findings And 

Providing Further Authority. 

 

  

Summary: The purpose of this ordinance is to provide us a quit claim for any of the 

County’s rights, title and interest in and over the Terrill Road r/w. We have 

already developed and executed this same type of document with the Special 

Road District, as they are the group that was exercising jurisdiction over this 

particular portion of public road.  This agreement will go a step future to 

clarify that the County also is transferring to the City any of their jurisdiction 

and maintenance obligations for the Terrill Road r/w. 

 

Staff recommends approval and executing the agreement with the County. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

29

#5.



1 

 

BILL NO. ________        ORDINANCE NO:  

________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT; APPROVING AND 

ACCEPTING A CERTAIN QUIT CLAIM DEED; AND MAKING CERTAIN 

FINDINGS AND PROVIDING FURTHER AUTHORITY. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Moberly Special Road District (the “District”) exercises jurisdiction over 

a portion of public road extending from the end of existing pavement at the west edge of Southridge 

subdivision east to Highway 63 designated as Terrill Road (the “Terrill Road Right-of-Way”); 

and  

 WHEREAS, the City and the District have entered into a certain cooperative agreement 

dated as of May 21, 2018 (the “District Agreement”) whereby the City and the District will share 

the costs of improving portions of the Terrill Road Right-of-Way and the City will assume 

jurisdiction and maintenance obligations over the Terrill Road Right-of-Way; and 

 WHEREAS, to facilitate the transfer to the City of jurisdiction and maintenance 

obligations over the Terrill Road Right-of-Way, the County of Randolph (the “County”) wishes 

to convey to the City all of the County’s right, title and interest in and over the Terrill Road Right-

of-Way and the City wishes to accept from the County a transfer of the County’s right, title and 

interest in and over the Terrill Road Right-of-Way, all as set forth in a certain Intergovernmental 

Cooperation Agreement between the City and the County, in substantially the form attached to and 

incorporated by reference in this Ordinance as Exhibit A (the “Agreement’); and  

 WHEREAS, in furtherance of the purposes and obligations of the Agreement, the County 

has executed and delivered to the City a certain Quit Claim Deed, a copy of which is attached as 

Exhibit B to and incorporated by reference in this Ordinance (the “Deed”), for the Terrill Road 

Right-of-Way quit claiming all of the County’s right, title and interest to and over the Terrill Road 

Right-of-Way to the City and the City wishes to approve and accept the Agreement and the Deed;  

30

#5.



2 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, as follows, to wit: 

 SECTION 1. The Agreement is hereby approved in substantially the form of Exhibit A 

and the Mayor of the City is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Agreement 

on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION 2. The Deed is hereby approved and accepted.  The City Manager is hereby 

authorized and directed to record the Deed on behalf of the City in the records of the Recorder of 

Deeds of Randolph County. 

SECTION 3. The Mayor, City Manager, City Clerk, and applicable City staff are hereby 

authorized and directed to take such further actions as may be necessary or convenient to perfect 

the City’s interest in the real property described and depicted in the Deed and the exercise of the 

City’s jurisdiction over the real property described and depicted on the Deed, all of which are 

hereby found and determined to be for a public purpose and in furtherance of the health, safety 

and welfare of the citizens of the City. 

 SECTION 4. The portions of this Ordinance shall be severable.  In the event that any 

portion of this Ordinance is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining 

portions of this Ordinance are valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this Ordinance are 

so essential and inseparably connected with and dependent upon the void portion that it cannot be 

presumed that the City Council would have enacted the valid portions without the invalid ones, or 

unless the court finds that the valid portions standing alone are incomplete and are incapable of 

being executed in accordance with the legislative intent. 

 SECTION 5. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and adoption by the City Council and its signature by the officer presiding at the meeting at which 

it was passed and adopted. 

31

#5.



3 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this ____ day of 

_______, 2019. 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Diane Kay Galloway, CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

 

32

#5.



4 

 

EXHIBIT A 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

33

#5.



5 

 

EXHIBIT B 

THE DEED 

 

34

#5.



 

1 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) 

is made and entered into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2019 by and between the 

CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and Missouri municipal corporation located in 

Randolph County, Missouri, having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, 

Missouri 65270 (the “City”) and the COUNTY OF RANDOLPH, COUNTY OF RANDOLPH, 

a Missouri county of the third class having a principal office at 372 HWY JJ, Huntsville, 

Missouri 65259 (the “County”)  

 

RECITALS 

 

A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 

authorize municipalities and other political subdivisions to contract with any other municipality 

or political subdivision and with any private person, firm, association, or corporation for the 

planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 

service, the subject and purposes of which are within the scope of the powers of such 

municipality or political subdivision and the expenditures and other undertakings by the City as 

set forth in this Agreement are within the scope of the powers of the City and the City Council 

has found and determined that such expenditures and undertakings are for a public purpose. 

 

B. The Moberly Special Road District (the “District”) exercises jurisdiction over a public 

road known consisting of a paved surface within a sixty foot (60’) wide right-of way extending 

approximately 8,220 linear feet from the end of existing pavement at the west edge of Southridge 

subdivision east to Highway 63 designated as Terrill Road (the “Terrill Road Right-of-Way”) 

and the City and the District have entered into a certain cooperative agreement dated as of May 

21, 2018 (the “District Agreement”) whereby the City and the District will share the costs of 

improving portions of the Terrill Road Right-of-Way and the City will assume jurisdiction and 

maintenance obligations over the Terrill Road Right-of-Way. 

 

C. To facilitate the transfer to the City of jurisdiction and maintenance obligations over the 

Terrill Road Right-of-Way, the County wishes to convey to the City all of the County’s right, 

title and interest in and over the Terrill Road Right-of-Way and the City wishes to accept from 

the County a transfer of the County’s right, title and interest in and over the Terrill Road Right-

of-Way, all as set forth in this Agreement. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual covenants 

and promises set forth in this Agreement, the City and the County each hereby agrees as follows: 

 

1. Undertakings of the Parties.  Upon the full execution of this Agreement the County 

shall promptly take all lawful steps to transfer all of the County’s right, title and interest in the 

Terrill Road Right of Way to the City including, without limitation, the execution and delivery of 

a deed in substantially the form of Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated by reference in this 

35

#5.



 

2 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

Agreement (the “Deed”).  The City shall accept the Deed and, at the City’s sole cost and 

expense, place the Deed of record in the office of the Randolph County Recorder.  At the earliest 

time consistent with the requirements of Missouri law, the City, at the City’s sole cost and 

expense, shall take all lawful steps necessary to extend the corporate limits of the City to include 

the Terrill Road Right-of-Way and in the interim shall continue to exercise jurisdiction and 

assume at the City’s sole cost and expense maintenance obligations with respect to the Terrill 

Road Right-of-Way in accordance with the terms of the District Agreement.  The County shall 

cooperate with and support the City’s to exercise jurisdiction over and extend the corporate 

limits of the City to include the Terrill Road Right-of-Way; provided that nothing in this 

Agreement shall require the County to expend County funds in connection with the County’s 

undertakings specified in this paragraph 1 

 

2. Representations of the Parties.  Each of the parties to this Agreement hereby represents 

and warrants to the other party as follows: 

 

(a) That the execution and delivery of this Agreement by such party will not conflict 

with or result in a breach of any of the terms of, or constitute a default under, any indenture, 

mortgage, deed of trust, lease or other agreement or instrument to which such party is bound; and  

 

(b) That such party has full power and authority to execute and deliver and perform 

the terms and obligations of this Agreement.  Each party has been authorized by all necessary 

action to execute and deliver this Agreement, which shall constitute the legal, valid and binding 

obligation of such party, enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject to applicable laws 

affecting cities, bankruptcy and other laws affecting creditors’ rights generally and to general 

principles of equity; and 

 

(c) That there are no actions or proceedings by or before any court, governmental 

commission, board, bureau, or any other administrative agency pending, threatened, or affecting 

such party that would impair that party’s ability to perform under this Agreement. 

 

3. Remedies; Specific Performance Available.  In addition to such remedies as may be 

available at law for breach or non-performance of any party under this Agreement, either party 

may, either in law or equity, by suit, action, mandamus or other proceedings in court, seek 

declaratory relief, enforce and compel specific performance of this Agreement or any portion 

thereof. 

 

4. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

 

 (a) Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement 

to be given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at 

the addresses set forth below, and transmitted by any of the following means: (a) personal 

service; (b) overnight courier; or (c) registered or certified United States mail, return receipt 

requested: 

 

 

36

#5.



 

3 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

If to the City:     with a copy to: 

 

City of Moberly    Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

101 West Reed Street - City Hall  333 South Kirkwood Road, Suite 300 

Moberly, Missouri 65270   St. Louis, Missouri 63122 

Attn: City Manager    Attn: Thomas A. Cunningham, Esq.  

 

If to the County:                                              with a copy to: 
 

The County of Randolph                   Schraeder Law Firm P.C. 

County Administration Building        4579 Laclede Avenue 

372 Hwy JJ                                       Suite 142 

Huntsville, Missouri 65259                St. Louis, Missouri 63108   

Attn: Presiding Commissioner           Attn: Ivan Schraeder, Esq. 

 

or to such other persons as the parties may designate in writing from time to time in accordance 

with this paragraph 4(a) and all said notices shall be deemed given, as applicable, (a) upon hand 

delivery, (b) upon deposit with an overnight courier, or (c) upon deposit in the United States 

mail. 

 

 (b) Further Assistance.  The parties to this Agreement each agree to take such actions 

and execute such documents and instruments, all as may be reasonably necessary or appropriate 

to carry out the terms, provisions and intent of this Agreement and to aid and assist each other in 

carrying out said terms, provisions and intent. 

 

 (c) Survival; Severability.  Any provisions of this Agreement that by their terms 

provide for or contemplate obligations or duties of any party that are to extend beyond the 

expiration or termination of this Agreement (and the corresponding rights of the other parties to 

enforce or receive the benefit of such obligations or duties) shall survive such expiration or 

termination of this Agreement for any reason.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed 

severable.  If any word, phrase, term, sentence, paragraph, or other portion of this Agreement 

shall, at any time or to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement 

shall not be affected by such partial invalidity, and each remaining word, phrase, term, sentence, 

paragraph covenant, or other portion of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the 

fullest extent permitted by law. 

 

 (d) Headings; No Presumption; Agreement Preparation.  The headings and captions 

of this Agreement are for convenience and reference only, and in no way define, limit, or 

describe the scope or intent of this Agreement of any provision thereof and shall in no way be 

deemed to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the interpretation or construction of the provisions 

of this Agreement.  Each party to this Agreement and their attorneys have had full opportunity to 

review and participate in the drafting of the final form of this Agreement and all documents 

attached as exhibits.  This Agreement shall be construed without regard to any presumption or 

other rule of construction whereby ambiguities within this Agreement or such other document 

would be construed or interpreted against the party causing the document to be drafted.  The 

parties hereto each further represent that the terms of this Agreement and the documents attached 

37

#5.



 

4 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

as exhibits hereto have been completely read by them and that those terms are fully understood 

and voluntarily accepted by them.  In any interpretation, construction or determination of the 

meaning of any provision of this Agreement, no presumption whatsoever shall arise from the fact 

that the Agreement was prepared by or on behalf of any party hereto. 

 

 (e) Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement and its 

performance shall be deemed to have been fully executed, made by the parties in, and governed 

by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts 

made and to be performed wholly within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws 

provisions.  The parties hereto each agree that any action at law, suit in equity, or other judicial 

proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of 

Randolph County, Missouri or in federal court of the Eastern District of Missouri and waive any 

objection based upon venue or forum non conveniens or otherwise. 

 

 (f) Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The parties hereto 

agree that this Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement among the parties and no other 

agreements or representations other than those contained in this Agreement have been made by 

the parties.  This Agreement shall be amended only in writing and effective when signed by the 

duly authorized agents of the parties.  The failure of any party hereto to insist in any one or more 

cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement to be 

performed or observed by another party shall not constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the 

future of any such term, covenant or condition. 

 

 (g) No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; No Personal Liability.  Nothing in this 

Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s or the County’s 

sovereign immunity.  No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City 

or the County shall be personally liable to any other party or the assignees, sublessees, 

successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of such party in the event of any default or 

breach by any party under this Agreement. 

 

 (h) Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing contained in 

this Agreement nor any act of either party shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or 

agency relationship between the parties or their agents or representatives and this Agreement is 

and shall be limited to the specific purposes set out herein.  Other than as expressly provided in 

this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any obligations or 

liabilities binding on, the other party.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit under this 

Agreement on any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

 

 (i) Binding Effect.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the 

benefit of the named parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 

 (j) Execution; Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon 

request by another party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This 

38

#5.



 

5 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

Agreement may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all 

counterparts so executed shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding 

on the parties hereto, notwithstanding that all of the parties may not have executed the same 

counterpart.  In proving this Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more 

than one such counterpart executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and 

year first written above. 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

(the “City”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

D. K. Galloway, CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

 

THE COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  
 

 

 

By:         

       John Truesdell, Presiding Commissioner 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Will Ellis, County Clerk 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ____ day of _______________, 2019, before me appeared Jerry Jeffrey, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Mayor of the CITY OF 

MOBERLY, a city of the third class and Missouri municipal corporation and that the seal affixed 

39

#5.



 

6 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

to the foregoing instrument is the official seal of said City, and that said instrument was signed 

and sealed in behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and said Mayor acknowledged 

said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 

County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ____ day of _______________, 2019, before me appeared John Truesdale, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Presiding Commissioner 

of the COUNTY OF RANDOLPH, a Missouri county of the third class, and that the seal affixed 

to the foregoing instrument is the official seal of said County, and that said instrument was 

signed and sealed in behalf of said County by authority of its County Commission and said 

Presiding Commissioner acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said 

County. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 

County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

40

#5.



 

7 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

DEED  (form) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Space Above this Line for Recorder’s Use           

Title of Document:  Quit Claim Deed 

 

 

Date of Document:  ________________, 2019 

 

 

Grantor: County of Randolph 

 

Grantor’s Address:  372 Hwy JJ 

    Huntsville, Missouri 65259 

 

 

Grantee: City of Moberly, Missouri 

 

Grantee’s Address:  101 West Reed Street 

    Moberly, Missouri 65270 

 

 

Full Legal Description:  

Legal Description is contained in Exhibit A on page 4 hereof. 

 

41

#5.



 

8 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 

 

THIS QUIT CLAIM DEED is made and entered into as of the ____ day of ___________, 

2019, by and between the COUNTY OF RANDOLPH, a Missouri county of the third class, 

whose address is 372 Hwy JJ, Huntsville, Missouri 65259 (“GRANTOR”), and the CITY OF 

MOBERLY, a Missouri municipal corporation and city of the third class, whose address is 101 

West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (“GRANTEE”). 

 

WITNESSETH, that GRANTOR, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and 

No/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration in hand paid by GRANTEE, 

the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, does by these presents REMISE, 

RELEASE AND FOREVER QUIT CLAIM unto GRANTEE, its successors and assigns, all of 

the real property legally described in Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit A-1, both attached 

hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, and located in the County of Randolph, State of 

Missouri (the “PROPERTY”).  

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the PROPERTY, together with all rights and appurtenances 

to the same belonging, unto GRANTEE, and unto GRANTEE’s successors and assigns forever.  

So that neither GRANTOR, nor its successors and assigns, nor any other person or persons for it 

or in its name or behalf, shall or will hereafter claim or demand any right or title to the aforesaid 

PROPERTY, or any part thereof, but it and every one of them shall, by these presents, be 

excluded and forever barred. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR has executed this Quit Claim Deed as of the 

date first above written. 

 

GRANTOR: 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH 

 

By: ________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 

 

ATTEST 

 

 [SEAL] 

 

__________________________________ 

County Clerk 

42

#5.



 

9 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ____ day of _______________, 2019, before me appeared John Truesdale, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Presiding Commissioner 

of the COUNTY OF RANDOLPH, a Missouri county of the third class, and that the seal affixed 

to the foregoing instrument is the official seal of said County, and that said instrument was 

signed and sealed in behalf of said County by authority of its County Commission and said 

Presiding Commissioner acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said 

County. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 

County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 
 

43

#5.



 

10 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

EXHIBIT A (to Deed) 
 

A strip of land being 60 feet wide lying 30 feet on each side and adjacent to of the following described 
centerline lying in part of Sections 13 and 24 in Township Fifty-three (53), Range Fourteen (14) and in 
Sections 18 and 19 in Sections Township Fifty-three (53), Range Fourteen (13), Randolph County 
Missouri, being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Southeast Quarter of  Section 13, Township 53N, Range 
14W, thence, along the Range line, South 01 degrees 54 minutes 29 seconds West a distance of 58.87 
feet the to the Northwest Corner of the Southwest Corner of Section 18 Township 53N, Range 14W; 
thence along the East-West Quarter Section line of said Section 18, South 88 degrees 07 minutes 57 
seconds East a distance of 28.74 feet to the Point of Beginning and the point of intersection of the 
Quarter Section line and the centerline of County road 2605 as now established, said point being on the 
arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 166.81, on a central angle of 41°33'56", chord bearing, 
South 18 degrees 38 minutes 09 Seconds East, 118.37 feet; thence along the arc of said curve a distance 
of 121.01 feet; thence continuing along centerline of said County road 2605, the following courses and 
distances, South 02 degrees 18 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 194.30 feet; thence South 03 
degrees 01 minutes 11 seconds West a distance of 81.41 feet to a tangent curve to the right, having a 
radius of 1,000 feet, central angle of 10° 28' 43", chord bearing South 8 degrees 15 minutes 32 seconds 
West, 182.63'; thence along the arc of said curve a distance of 182.89 feet; thence South 13 degrees 29 
minutes 54 seconds West a distance of 125.61 feet to a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 750 
feet, central angle of 10°23'01", chord bearing South 08 degrees 18 minutes 23 seconds West, 135.74'; 
thence along the arc of said curve a distance of 135.92 feet; thence South 03 degrees 06 minutes 52 
seconds West a distance of 426.24 feet; thence South 01 degrees 48 minutes 35 seconds West a 
distance of 1,095.37 feet; thence South 01 degrees 58 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 1,200.83 
feet to a tangent curve to the left having a radius of 80.00 feet, a central angle of 85°0646", chord 
bearing South 40 degrees 34 minutes 41 seconds East, 108.21'; thence along the arc of said curve a 
distance of 118.84 feet; thence South 83 degrees 08 minutes 04 seconds East a distance of 869.82 feet; 
thence South 81 degrees 09 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 682.63 feet to a tangent curve to the 
right, having a radius of 350.00 feet, central angle of 21°22'28", chord bearing South 70 degrees 28 
minutes 19 seconds East, 129.81 feet; thence along the arc of said curve a distance 130.57 feet; thence 
South 59 degrees 47 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 201.06 feet to a tangent curve to the left, 
having a radius of 550.00 feet, central angle of 28°12'22", chord bearing 73 degrees 53 minutes 16 
seconds East, 268.03'; thence along the arc of said curve a distance of 270.76 feet; thence South 87 
degrees 59 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 1,113.52 feet to a tangent curve to the right, having a 
radius of 315.00 feet, central angle of 38°58'11", chord bearing South 68 degrees 30 minutes 22 seconds 
East, 210.14'; thence along the arc of said curve a distance of 214.25 feet; thence South 49 degrees 01 
minutes 16 seconds East a distance of 156.99 feet to a tangent curve to the left having a radius of 
130.00 feet, a central angle of 63°45'46", chord bearing South 80 degrees 54 minutes 09 seconds East a 
distance of 137.32 feet; thence along the arc of said curve a distance of 144.67 feet; thence North 67 
degrees 12 minutes 58 seconds East a distance of 45.85 feet to the Point of Ending.  The sidelines of the 
said strip shall be prolonged or shortened to begin at the intersection of the Range line and the West 
sideline on the Westerly side of said strip and begin at the intersection of the of the East sideline and the 
South line of the North 945 feet of the Southwest Quarter of Section 18, Township 53, Range 13 on the 
Easterly side said strip. The sidelines of said strip shall be prolonged or shortened so as to end at the 
Intersection of said sideline and the Westerly right-of-way line of Highway 63. 
 

44

#5.



 

11 

 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement – Terrill Road (v.1) 

 

EXHIBIT A-1 (To Deed) 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To 

Execute A Managed Services Agreement With The Tech Shop, LLC To 

Provide Information Technology Administrative Services To The Moberly 

Police Department 

  

Summary: A resolution authorizing renewal of the yearly IT service agreement with the 

The Tech Shop to provide IT services and support for the Police Department.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Data Processing  

  

Account Number: 100.007.5403 

  

Available Budget $: 30,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

46

#6.



BILL NO: _____________    RESOLUTION NO: ____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

TO EXECUTE A MANAGED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE TECH SHOP, 

LLC TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

TO THE MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, Michael Triebsch d/b/a as The Tech Shop has served as the Information 

Technology Administrator for the Police Department for the past two years; and 

WHEREAS, as of January 1, 2019, The Tech Shop became a Missouri Limited Liability 

Company now known as The Tech Shop, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, The Tech Shop LLC, has proposed a one-year renewal of its last contract 

with the Moberly Police Department at the same price of $16,800.00; and  

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions of the agreement with The Tech Shop, LLC are 

attached hereto and incorporated herein in the form of a Managed Services Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached Managed Services Agreement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the 

Agreement on behalf of the City in an amount not to exceed $16,800.00 annually. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of September, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

47

#6.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

Invoice
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 2712
DATE 09/01/2019

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Service Agreement
Yearly Service Agreement

1 16,800.00 16,800.00

 

BALANCE DUE $16,800.00

48

#6.



 

MANAGED SERVICES AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The Tech Shop's Managed Services agreement is our comprehensive IT management program providing 

proactive IT monitoring, support services, and maintenance of your technology infrastructure. We will 

install an agent that operates in the background of each protected computer and server which will allow 

for centralized reporting, management, and remote support from our professional technical team.  

 

Features of our Agent Include: 

Service What it Does Benefits 
Daily Safety Checks -Verifies status of backup/antivirus systems 

-Monitors unauthorized login attempts 
-System vulnerability checks 

-Provides added layer of protection 
-Enhances Security 
-Provides peace of mind 

Daily Health Checks -Comprehensive scan of your system and 
logs 
-Checks extensive list of applications and 
services 
-Identifies potential problems in advance 

-Less downtime 
-Provides improved insight into your 
systems health and performance 

Weekly Reporting -Delivers a detailed report to your inbox each 
week  

-Helps you keep informed on the 
health and security of your critical IT 
assets 

24/7 Monitoring -Checks all network and internet connections 
-Delivers information quickly about errors 
-Highlights problems that need fixed 

-Identifies a comprehensive range of 
issues before damage is done 
-Maximizes system performance 

Proactive 
Maintenance 

-Provides patching and security updates to 
the OS 
-Manage and installs all software updates 
-Manages other automated tasks 

-Improves system performance and 
uptime 
-Helps you work smarter and faster 
-Cost effective solution 

Managed Antivirus -Finely tuned Antivirus protection policies 
-Managed quarantined system 
-Zero day threat protection 

-Reduces downtime and needless IT 
service calls due to PC infections 

 

 

Remote Access  

One great benefit of our managed services program is the world class remote access support. This 

allows our technicians to amend most problems remotely. This provides a much more rapid response 

time compared to a service call. This also eliminates additional expenses associated with unnecessary 

on-site service calls.  

49

#6.



Management Fee Includes: 

 Agent licensing fee, which INCLUDES truly managed antivirus, daily safety checks, and weekly 

reports. 

 20 hrs per month On-site Support / Helpdesk instances  

 Unlimited Remote Support of end users including desktops, workstations, laptops, and tablets. 

 Deployment and imaging of new workstations and laptops. 

 Adds, moves, and changes for email and active directory systems. 

 Troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of data networks. 

 Troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of server, storage, and virtual infrastructure. 

 Consultation on new technology available and recommendations on technology upgrades.  

Items Not Covered: 

 The cost of any hardware or software 

o Examples include hardware upgrades, hardware required to repair covered equipment, 

software upgrades, and new hardware/software  

 Implementation of significant infrastructure (Servers, networking, storage, firewall, etc.) 

changes and/or new applications. These new deployments will be performed on a project basis 

with a clear, concise price and statement of work defining the requirements and expectations 

prior to commencement.  

 Physical Wiring 

Overview 

This comprehensive IT agreement covers every base. Instead of multiple invoices for different services 

designed to confuse you, we like to bundle it all into one flat rate so that you know exactly what you will 

be paying. We have found that this method really assists with budgeting for the fiscal year. This agreement 

covers just about everything including antivirus, server management, workstation management, and 

more. In essence, the only things not covered by this are required hardware for repairs and any future 

purchases or changes to the infrastructure. We strive to have a <1-day response time to all of our contract 

clients, and have been very successful at meeting that goal thus far.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

50

#6.



Terms 

This agreement between The Tech Shop and Moberly Police Department shall commence on September 

1, 2019 and shall continue until August 31, 2020 for a one year term at the predetermined rate of $1400 

per month. A contract buyout is available for Moberly Police Department if they so choose. The buyout 

will be for the sum of the remainder of the contract, or the sum of 6 months of service, whichever is less. 

60 days prior to the termination of this agreement, terms will be revisited for the next agreement. There 

will be no fees for onsite or remote service, both of which are unlimited. Services provided that go beyond 

the scope of this agreement will be billed at a flat hourly rate, or per job if a bid is required; See above for 

items not covered. Signature below acknowledges these terms.  

 

 

 

 

The Tech Shop       

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

Michael Triebsch, Owner  

 

 

 

 

Moberly Police Department 

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

 

Name (Printed):____________________  Title:_________________ 

 

 

51

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To 

Purchase Nine (9) Computers From The Tech Shop, LLC For The Moberly 

Police Department For $8,320.00. 

  

Summary: If approved, the Police Department would purchase new computers for the 

investigative unit and the patrol report room. Both are currently using old 

systems which are requiring more and more repairs to keep them operational. 

Two have failed completely in the patrol report room. Laptops with docking 

stations are replacing the existing computers in the investigative unit, which 

are also old well. Laptops allow the investigators to utilize them in the field on 

calls, interviews ect. The docking stations provide them full access to the 

server at the PD.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Data Processing  

  

Account Number: 100.007.5403 

  

Available Budget $: 30,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

52

#7.



BILL NO: ______________    RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

TO PURCHASE NINE (9) COMPUTERS FROM THE TECH SHOP, LLC FOR THE 

MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR $8,320.00. 

 

WHEREAS, Michael Triebsch d/b/a as The Tech Shop has served as the Information 

Technology Administrator for the Police Department for the past two years; and 

WHEREAS, as of January 1, 2019, The Tech Shop became a Missouri Limited Liability 

Company now known as The Tech Shop, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, Moberly Police Department solicited a bid from The Tech Shop LLC to 

replace nine (9) outdated computers currently in use in the Investigative Unit and the Patrol 

Report room; and 

WHEREAS, The Tech Shop, LLC has submitted a bid for nine (9) computers for a cost 

of Eight Thousand Three Hundred and Twenty Dollars ($8,320.00) which amount is believed to 

be fair and reasonable. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase nine (9) computers for use by the Moberly Police Department from The 

Tech Shop, LLC for the total price of $8,320.00 and further authorizes the City Manager to 

execute any documents related to said purchase. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of September, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

53

#7.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

Invoice
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 2711
DATE 08/01/2019

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Sales
Dell Business Class Laptop 
-Intel Core i5
-8GB RAM
-120GB SSD

1 820.00 820.00

Sales
Acer Business Class Desktop
-Intel Core i5
-1TB HDD
-8GB RAM
-Windows 10 PRO x64

(Includes Keyboard & Mouse)

5 750.00 3,750.00

Sales
HP ProBook
-Intel Core i5
-8GB RAM 
-256GB SSD
-NVidia GeForce MX130

Includes Docking Station

3 1,250.00 3,750.00

Invoice Includes Setup and Installation for All 
Machines

 

BALANCE DUE $8,320.00

54

#7.



55

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing Increased Pay For Commissioned Police Officers 

And All Fire Department Employees. 

  

Summary: After a study from Austin Peters on the salary levels of the Police Department 

and Fire Department.  It was decided to make an effort to increase the base 

pay of police and fire officer salaries roughly $300 per year.  This increase is a 

.15 cents/hour raise for the PD and .11 cents/hour raise for the FD.  This 

increase also allows an increase due to the policy change in the personnel 

manual which affected PD and FD internal policies 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence     x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 56

#8.



BILL NO: ___________     RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INCREASED PAY FOR COMMISSIONED POLICE 

OFFICERS AND ALL FIRE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES. 

 

WHEREAS, based upon the Austin Peters salary study of police and fire positions and in 

an effort to attract and retain public safety employees increased pay for police and fire 

employees is necessary; and 

WHEREAS, city staff has presented a proposed salary increase of .15 per hour for all 

commissioned police officers and .11 per hour for all fire department employees effective as of 

September 6, 2019; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to adjust the pay of police and fire employees in 

the amounts proposed by city staff. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the city 

manager to increase the salaries of all commissioned police officers by .15 per hour beginning on 

September 6, 2019 and to increase the salaries of all fire department employees by .11 beginning 

on September 6, 2019. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of September, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

57

#8.



City of Moberly- Classification and Compensation Scale – September 3rd, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Moberly - Classification and Compensation Scale – September 3rd, 2019 

I 
Table 3: Current Job Title 
Description (Title Change) Department 

Range 
Number 

Proposed 

Range  
Min 

Proposed 

Range 
Max 

Lifeguard. Seasonal Recreation Parks 5 $7.70 $11.56 

Reserved for future use Any 6 $8.39 $12.59 

Reserved for future use Any 7 $9.08 $13.63 

Laborer Seasonal Any 8 $9.77 $14.66 

Firefighter Fire 9 $10.57 $15.69 

Property Maintenance Enforcer 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 9 $10.46 $15.69 

Senior Fire Fighter Fire 9 $10.57 $15.69 

Communication Operator Police 10 $13.20 $18.47 

Customer Service Person Utilities 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Fire Engineer Fire 10 $11.54 $17.14 

Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker Parks 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker Utilities 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Utility Clerk/Cashier   Utilities 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Animal Control Police 11 $12.07 $18.11 

Custodian (Facility Supervisor) Parks 11 $12.07 $18.11 

Fire Fighter/Building Inspector Fire 11 $12.18 $18.11 

Light Equipment Operator 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 11 $12.07 $18.11 

Administrative Assistant 
Public Works! 
Comm. Development 

      

Administrative Assistant Personnel 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Administrative Assistant Police 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Deputy City/ Clerk  City Clerk 12 $12.72 $19.03 

Municipal Court Clerk City Manager 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Police Court Clerk Police 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Accountant  Finance 13 $13.39 $20.09 
Administrative Assistant (Executive 

Assistant) - City Manager 13 $13.39 $20.09 

$20.09 

Code Enforcer (Code  
Enforcement I) 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 13 $13.39 

Fire Lieutenant Fire 13 $13.50 $20.09 

Head Cashier Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Head Dipatcher 
Police 

13 $13.34 $18.67 

 Heavy Equip. Operator 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Heavy Equip. Operator Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Wastewater Operator Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

58

#8.



  Wastewater Operator A License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Wastewater Operator B License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Water Plant Operator A License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Water Plant Operator B License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Water Plant Operator C License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Cemetery Sexton Public Works 14 $13.99 $20.99 
Code Enforcer (Code  
Enforcement I 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 14 $13.99 $20.99 

Police Officer Police 14 $15.77 $22.62 

Skilled Maintenance Worker Parks 14 $13.99 $20.09 

Water Quality Control Coordinator Utilities 14 $13.99 $20.99 

Administrative Assistant (Office 
Manager) Parks 15 $14.35 $21.52 

Detective Police 15       $16.13 $23.15 

Police Corporal  Police 15 $16.68 $23.70 

PR/Social Media Manager  Comm. Development 15 $14.35 $21.52 

School Resource Officer Police 15 $16.13 $23.15 
Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker 
(Assistant Foreman) 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 15 $14.35 $21.52 

Skilled Maintenance Worker Utilities 15 $14.35 $21.52 

Complex Supervisor Parks 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Mechanic 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Assistant Finance Director Finance 18     $15.92 $23.87 

Recreation Supervisor Parks 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Water D&C Foreman Utilities 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Sergeant Police 19 $19.26 $27.85 

Sergeant/Detective Police 19 $19.26 $27.85 

Captain Fire 20 $18.67 $27.78 

Chief Wastewater Operator Utilities 20 $18.52 $27.78 

Chief Water Plant Operator Utilities 20 $18.52 $27.78 

   Commander   Police 20 $20.30 $29.41 

City Clerk City Manager/Council 20 $18.52 $27.78 

Public Works Superintendent 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 20 $18.52 $27.78 

Superintendent Parks (Parks 
Superintendent) Parks 20       $16,62 $27.78 

Director of Finance Finance 25 $26.49 $39.74 

Director of Parks & Recreation Parks 25 $26.49 $39.74 

Director of Personnel Personnel 25 $26.49 $39.74 

Fire Chief Fire 25 $26.60 $39.74 

Director of Public Works Public Works 27 $29.23 $43.84 

   Police Chief Police 27 $29.93 $44.39* 

Utilities Director Utilities 28 $32.18 $48.27 

City Manager City Manager 29 $40.87 $61.30 

 

59

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To 

Execute An Energy Performance Contract With Energy Solutions 

Professionals, LLC. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly approved a contract with Energy Solutions Professionals 

for an Investment Grade Audit on April 3, 2018 to investigate energy 

efficiency improvements within the City of Moberly facilities. Part of the 

investigation included testing water meters for accuracy. After discussion with 

staff and a review of the meter testing results, it was decided to pursue a 

proposal to replace original equipment blowers and controls at the Wastewater 

Treatment Facility, install variable frequency drives at both the Wastewater 

Treatment Facility and the Water Plant and update controls at the Water Plant. 

A proposal to develop a full-system water meter replacement including fixed 

based meter reading system and billing software was also requested, due to the 

obsolescence of our existing meter reading system and meter inaccuracies. 

The budget impact for this proposal is positive. It is anticipated that the 

recovered revenues from the improvements in metering, as well as energy 

savings from more efficient equipment will cover the debt service and even 

provide a level of positive cash flow once all equipment is installed. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes     x  Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

60

#9.



BILL NO: _____________   RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

TO EXECUTE AN ENERGY PERFORMANCE CONTRACT WITH ENERGY 

SOLUTIONS PROFESSIONALS, LLC. 

 

WHEREAS, in April of 2018 the City of Moberly contracted with Energy Solutions 

Professionals, LLC (“ESP”) to perform an Investment Grade Audit (“Audit”) of city facilities to 

provide information to develop improvements to city facilities, equipment and practices to lower 

energy cost, to improve energy efficiency and avoid operational and maintenance costs; and 

WHEREAS, ESP has completed the Audit and has identified numerous areas of 

opportunity for the City to reduce energy costs, improve city facilities, replace equipment and to 

improve energy efficiency and avoid operational and maintenance costs; and  

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is an Energy Performance Contract 

(“Contract”) proposed by ESP for the design and installation of energy services equipment, 

training and a guarantee of actual utility savings and operational savings in exchange for 

compensation to ESP in an amount not to exceed Four Million, Six Hundred and Forty-Two 

Thousand, Four Hundred and Forty-Seven Dollars ($4,642,447); and 

WHEREAS, the performance of the proposed Contract is contingent upon the City 

securing lease/purchase financing consistent with Missouri law and upon approval of said 

financing by the Moberly City Council.   

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached Contract and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Contract on behalf of the City 

and to request proposals for lease/purchase financing from various financial institutions as 

provided for in said Contract and to take such other and further action as may be required to 

present financing proposals to this Council for consideration. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of September, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

61

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Cope Trailer Sales, LLC For A Twenty 

Foot Tilt Deck Trailer And Authorizing The Purchase Thereof For $5,850.00. 

  

Summary: Street Dept. requested quotes from three (3) companies.  The bids were from 

the following:   Cope Trailer Sales, LLC. (Martinburgs, MO), Carters Trailer 

Sales (Kirksville, MO) and Mellors Trailers (Boonville, MO).  Attached is the 

bids.  Staff recommends accepting the low bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 158,986.46 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

62

#10.



BILL NO: ____________    RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF COPE TRAILER SALES, LLC FOR A 

TWENTY FOOT TILT DECK TRAILER AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE 

THEREOF FOR $5,850.00. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Street Department advertised for bids for a 20’ tilt deck trailer; 

and 

WHEREAS, three bids were received with lowest bid being $5,850.00 from Cope 

Trailer Sales, LLC of Martinsburg, Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Street Department recommends accepting the low bid of Cope 

Trailer Sales, LLC. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Cope Trailer 

Sales, LLC and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the 20’ tilt deck trailer 

for the price of $5,850.00. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of September, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

63

#10.



64

#10.



65

#10.



66

#10.



67

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Dept 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into Purchase 

Agreements With Spillman Technologies, Inc And Ewers Technology, LLC 

D/B/A Fireprograms For Cad Software, Installation And Maintenance Related 

To Fire Reports. 

  

Summary: In 2018 the Moberly Joint Communications upgraded their CAD system.  By 

purchasing the software it will allow the CAD to interface to the fire 

Department’s reporting systems, so may create, maintain, and manage 

emergency incident reports. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve resolution 

  

Fund Name: 911/ Fire Interface  

  

Account Number: 400.000.5403/ 1000.008.5307 

  

Available Budget $: 37,400.00 / 16,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other         Passed Failed 

 
68

#11.



BILL NO: __________     RESOLUTION NO:___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 

PURCHASE AGREEMENTS WITH SPILLMAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC AND EWERS 

TECHNOLOGY, LLC D/B/A FIREPROGRAMS FOR CAD SOFTWARE, 

INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE RELATED TO FIRE REPORTS. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly currently uses public safety software provided by 

Spillman Technologies; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Fire Department desires to interface with the Spillman public 

safety software to assist with the preparation of fire reports and in order to do so must use 

Spillman interface and Ewers Technology, LLC, d/b/a FirePrograms (“FirePrograms”) interface 

software; and  

WHEREAS, Spillman has submitted a Quote & Purchase Addendum for CAD interface 

software and maintenance to push CAD call data to FirePrograms to assist with fire reports at a 

cost of $7,914.58.00; and 

WHEREAS, FirePrograms has submitted a Proposal for a data interface and 

maintenance that will automatically populate fire incident reports with data obtained from 

Spillman CAD software at a cost of $4,150.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to execute the Quote and Purchase Addendum with Spillman Technologies, Inc and 

purchase the CAD interface technology for the sum of $7,914.58.00 and to accept and execute 

the FirePrograms Proposal and purchase their data interface software for the sum of $4,150.00. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of September, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

69

#11.



 

 

City of Moberly 

6/14/19 

 

 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

The city of Moberly currently uses software provided by Spillman Technologies, Inc., a Motorola Solutions 

Company for its public safety software. The software and services are developed, supported, and provided 

entirely by Spillman Technologies, Inc. As the sole owner and developer of the existing public safety 

software solution in place at the city of Moberly, and as the sole owner and provider of the requested Fire 

Programs interface and services that are proprietary to Spillman, it is recognized that there is no substitute 

vendor or product that can provide the services offered by Spillman. Additionally, Spillman services are 

not sold through retail outlets, brokers, or integrators. 

 

Spillman Technologies, a Motorola Solutions Company, is the single source provider for all requested 

Spillman products and services. Specifically, the requested software is developed by the Spillman Product 

Development Division, and all training for Spillman software is provided by the Spillman Customer 

Education Department. The server installation and migration of our software products are provided by the 

Spillman Installation Department and the Client Services. All said products and services are provided 

through Spillman Technologies. 

 

Please call me if I can be of further assistance.  My contact information is:  

1-800-860-8026, ext. 1908, (Cell) 435-512-3868 or by e-mail: troy.archer@motorolasolutions.com 

 

Sincerely, 

Troy Archer 

Account Sales Regional Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

70

#11.



 

4625 LAKE PARK BLVD., SALT LAKE CITY, UT, 84120 | TOLL-FREE: 800.860.8026 | FAX: 801.902.1210 

 

Quote and Purchase Addendum 

Quoted Date: April 03, 2019  Quote Number: 190403 
Quote Expiration: July 31, 2019  Prepared By: Troy Archer 

Services Included 

 First-year Maintenance – For the specific module(s) listed in this document, all 
upgrades and live phone support services are included for the entire first year.  

 Project Management and Installation – Motorola Solutions will assign a Flex 
Project Manager as the agency’s single point of contact. This individual will 
coordinate Motorola's expert installation and training staff as needed to ensure a 
smooth upgrade transition.  

Included in Quote 

Fire Programs Interface Package Quote 

$7,914.58 

Future Maintenance 

 Future maintenance is estimated for your planning purposes and is not included 
in this purchase. 

 2nd-year maintenance will begin 12 months from production implementation. 

2nd-year Maintenance Total: $989.02 

The Customer’s signature below constitutes its agreement to purchase the licenses, 
products and/or services according to the terms quoted by Motorola Solutions within this 
document. This document shall serve as an addendum to the Purchase Agreement 
previously entered into between the Customer and Spillman Technologies. The terms and 
conditions of the Purchase Agreement, as well as the related License Agreement and 
Support Agreement, shall apply to the items quoted herein. 

 
City of Moberly   

Customer Name  Authorized Signature 

 
   

Date  Print Name and Title 

 

71

#11.



Proposal
DATE

7/9/2019

Proposal  NO.

8802

NAME / ADDRESS

Moberly Fire Department
George Albert
310 North Clark Street
Moberly, MO  65270

6405 S.W. 38th Street
Ocala, FL  34474

REP

CM

Proposal valid through October 31, 2019 TOTAL

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY U/M COST TOTAL

6001 FPWeb | CAD Interface | One-Time Coding Fee 1 3,500.00 3,500.00
6001S FPWeb | CAD Interface | Annual Interface Support

Fee
1 650.00 650.00

$4,150.00

72

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of  the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 73

#12.



74

#12.



75

#12.



76

#12.



77

#12.



78

#12.



79

#12.



80

#12.



81

#12.



82

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Moberly, Missouri Public Corporation. 

  

Summary: Don Burton’s term expires October 1, 2019.  He has indicated that he wants to 

be re-appointed (See attached).   

  

Recommended Action: Re-appoint Don Burton to the Moberly, Missouri Public Building Corp.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 
83

#13.



84

#13.


	Top
	1. Receipt of bids for 20' tilt trailer for Street Barn
	Tilt Trailer bids
	Trailer Bids

	2. Receipt of bids for Harrison and Garfield
	Presidential St. CDBG Project bids
	bid tab
	President St Bid

	3. Ordinance accepting the bids for Presidential Streets Harrison and Garfield
	Presidential St. CDBG Project bids ordinance
	Presidential CDBG Project
	bid tab

	4. Supplemental Agreement #3 for N. Morley Sidewalk project
	Supplement #3 Morley ord
	Morley Sidewalk Agreement No. 3
	Supplemental 3 - 4500 207 - Morley - unexecuted

	5. Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement on Terrill Road
	Agreement & Quit Claim Deed Terrill Rd.
	ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATION AGREEMENT WITH AND ACCEPTING A DEED FROM RANDOLPH COUNTY (v.1)
	Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement - Terrill Road - Randolph County (v.1)

	6. Service Agreement between Moberly Police Department Tech Shop
	Tech shop
	Tech Shop Reso #2
	MPD SA
	MPD 2019

	7. Purchase of computers for the Moberly Police Department
	Computer purchase
	Tech Shop computer resolution
	Equipment
	201908061113

	8. Pay Scale completed by Austin Peters or salary levels for Police Department and Fire Department
	PAY scale
	Police and Fire Salary Resolution
	Pay Scale as of 9.3.2019

	9. Energy Performance Contract by Energy Solutions Professionals for Services including upgraded equipment, water meter replacement, and software upgrade with financing package
	ESP (1) summary sheet 9-3-19
	ESP Contract Resolution

	10. Bids for tilt trailer for skidloader
	Tilt Trailer bids res
	20&#39; tilt trailer
	Trailer Bids

	11. Moberly Fire Department purchasing agreements with Spillman and Ewers Technology for CAD software
	Spillman Tech software purchase fire dept
	Spillman FirePrograms Resolution
	Moberly- Sole Source Document (2)
	Fire Programs Interface 7-8 (2)
	Moberly_CAD

	12. Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 9-3-2019 Agenda Summary
	9-03-2019 Appropriation Resolution

	13. Appointment to the Moberly, Missouri, Public Building Corp.
	Appointment to the Moberly, Missouri Public Building Corp., 9-3-2019 Agenda Summary
	Don Burton, notice to be re-appointed to the Moberly, Missouri, Public Building Corp.

	14. Closed Session
	Bottom

